GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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THE DEPARTMENT OF
OENERAL SERYICED

Addendum No. 4
To

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0075
ROOF MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

Issued: March 22. 2019

This Addendum No. 4 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on March 22, 2019.
Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1: Sign In sheet from the Preproposal Conference is hereby attached as (Exhibit 1).

By: %”' P Date: 03/ 272/ 20l A
Ebti K/ Hana
Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum No. 4 -



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
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GENETRAL BRAVICE

IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (“RFP”)
Solicitation No. DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0075
Roof Management Program

March 7, 2019
Sign-in Sheet
1. Name: an el /’4:;.1,. (/Q Phone: 39014 7¢¢11%
Company:__ Aveesican  Canglyiuct

Email Address:__ o mouillo @ arepcan comdract net
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO m

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES B NO o
Type of services performed: Geneval Lot chion
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? prime

i
—_ ' v
2. Name:DAAn /- /e 6‘(/\\< W(E'h—éleizo"L ¢35 yeys”
Company: _(?~- " ine s/
Email Address: m&:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES-ge NO o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO O
Type of services performed: ey
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name: FAUL L A & Phone: 305~ /1 7 -8<

Company:_£L. / é~1H11130Y _
Email Address: v( £/ L Jo-HT BOXENER &Y, Lomn

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ﬁ
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES # NO o©
Type of services performed: & (ST A/WADRLL ITY, RAGE  ConsulLTine
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4, Name: M;A‘\ D.anr.u Phone:_470-948 -8878
Company:_ ®WVEFIN 'L C
Email Address:___ 'y d & ness Q;hl vefialle. oy
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO

Is your company a certified business enterprise? ESao NO R

Type of services performed: MULJ "J*? -ugtm-f-'

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
1

Solicitation No. DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0075



10.

Name: /‘F\or\v\ ?ﬂt&b Phone:_240 - 3l¢ -22.3|
Company: Skih

Email Address:_ Rory £ Skp eugxn 66Rs. o\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO M
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESo NO¥
Type of services performed: _ Comtulhes, Se@v co s

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? SulsContiacto

Name:_J. Breal Stegheas Phone:_24-0-%16-4330
Company: _Smtsleth,l‘chnr.a\q! % Kssocisle s CSI'-"*)

Email Address: Fs @ skaenglraeet s.com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- -Mailing List? YES o NO x
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NOx

Type of services performed: EamhurM S s - Suivey, Taspeclyds ciA

Interested in bidding as a pnme or a subcontractor? Subc entrackr

Name: M L\ ‘(Ul(’-" Phone: 702 734 2 54Y
Company: OCRS .

Email Address: MAATNE ). Cloca @ KiZ. DG . oy

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO n
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: J—C,;V\ C K¢} p"' Phone: 20X ~ 3G - V(-
Company: DES

Email Address;___",€n C 10{ F(& d ( tf’OV

Have you registered for the Constant Contdct E- -Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Aj”d_w! /“ /'] (dwes Phone: 2. /(11 ~-27Z 0%
Company: NGS

Email Address:_a (\gun: o\ alowd o 4 ¢ ()

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO nz/
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO &~

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: /(6“‘(!’( /){Lébd’l 6( Phone:_207 1 (,9% . '7:3?‘/

Company: D [25

Email Address:___J<a reN.fbbard © A . 4 d?lf
Have you registered for the Constant Contact£3- -Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

2
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